



ARTIST STATEMENT

Although my major in college was medicine, I have had a natural passion in art. I have continued to receive art training and participated in many art activities and shows. In recent two years, I have focused on my water series of art works, since water is my muse. I received professional swim training from elementary school to college. Over the years, swimming has become an important part of my life, and I have developed a true feeling for it – synergistic movement of muscles, interacting and flowing with water. And over the years, water has been my friend; it relaxes my body, soothes my mind and now inspires my paintings. When I paint my water related paintings, I feel like I am in the water – so relaxed, free and flowing.

EDUCATION

09/1984 – 07/1989 Bachelor Degree of Medicine, Department of Medicine, Tianjin Medical College, Tianjin, China

01/1990 – 05/1992 Master Degree of Art, Department of Physiology/Pharmacology, University of South Dakota, Vermillion, SD.

02/03 – 05/05, attending art courses (drawing, oil painting and art history) at Bucknell University, Lewisburg, PA

SOLO EXHIBITIONS

March 1-5, 2007, Solo exhibition, Artexpos, Jacob K. Javits Convention Center, New York City, NY.

May 2006, entitled “Water Works”, Out of The Blue Gallery, Lewisburg, PA.

May 2005, entitled “Life is Colorful”, Out of The Blue Gallery, Lewisburg, PA.

MAJOR GROUP EXHIBITIONS

October 12 to November 5, 2006 Juried Brush & Non-member Exhibition 2006, The Pen and Brush Galleries, New York City, NY.

03/2005, 01/2006 , 03/2006 and 12/2006 Group shows at Out of The Blue Gallery, Lewisburg, PA.

04/2002 and 04/2004 Group art-work show at Packwood Museum, Lewisburg, PA

05/2000 –12/2000 Group art-work show at Tower Gallery, Shreveport, LA.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

03/2005 – present Founding Member, Out of The Blue Gallery, Lewisburg, PA.

WORK COLLECTED BY ORGANIZATIONS

Campus theater, 30’ x 40’, oil on canvas, 2005, Collected by Residential Program, Bucknell University.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Bridge to Lewisburg, 18' x 24', oil on canvas, 2005, donated to the 17th Annual Auction for Lewisburg Public Library, Lewisburg, PA (sold during the live auction).

A Miracle Day, 20" x 20", oil on canvas, 2006, donated to the Children Miracle Network of Geisinger Health System, Danville, PA (sold during the auction).

OTHER WORKING EXPERIENCES

1989 – 1992 Research assistant, University of South Dakota, Vermillion, SD

1993 – 1995 Research associate, St. Elizabeth Medical Center, Tuft University, Boston, MA

1997 – 1999 Medical technologist (ASCP certified in 1996), Brigham and Women's Hospital, Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA

2005-Present Treasure, Out of the Blue Gallery, Lewisburg, PA.

SWIMMING TRAINING

Professional swim training since 6 years old.

National seed swimming athlete from 5th grade to college.

Champion, free style, 100m, Tianjin College Swimming Championship (China), 1985.

Second place, free style, 100m, Tianjin College Swimming Championship (China), 1986.